N [

=
)

(-

T

)

f"‘i

-

r
§

-

[

Gulf 0il Corp.

Box 1838
Rosweell, N.M.

Gentlemen:

This off
Marbry and al

OiIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
HOBBS, NEW MEXICO

September 12, 1962

ice has had considerable correspondence with Mr. L N.
soc with the Allied Supply Co. of Artesia concerning

the Marbry St.#1 located in unit J, Sec.-3, T-18-S, R-34-F.,

Lea County,
advised by Al]
of the lease

Since it
wandering if
of the Marbry

Mexico. By letter dated September 6, 1962 we were
lied Supply Co. that Gulf has now taken over operation
involved.

appears that you have taken over this lease we are
you are also excepting the opexation and responsibility
St. #1. If you are not it will then be necessary that

we contact the bonding agent of Mr. Marbry for plugging of this well.

Please afjvise this office at your eariest convenience as to

whether or no
you are what

JDR/cb

t you are assuming responsibility for this well and if
your future plans will be.

Yours very truly.

Joe D. Ramey
Supervisor, Distriet I




